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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) Marus

— ——
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 Jura 2019 8:11 AM
To: Zuhaidah Samsuri; SUR _
Subject: RE: MCT18110343/2S - Market Value of SLBS844U DOA: 09.11.18
Dear Aida,

“he market value of SLB 984411 is $70K-$73K (Estimated) as at Nov 18

best Regards,

\feron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ihore: 62563561 | email jsur@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

fik 51, Paya Ukl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida @iil.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 5:10 PM
Subject: MCT18110343/ZS - Market Value of SLB9844U DOA: 09.11.18

Dear 5ir,

Attached is the PARF/COE rebate details of SLB9BA4AU.

Cindly let us have the market value of the vehicle for accident dated 0/9.11.2018,
Thanks!

dest Regards

Aida Samsuri

Mator Claims Dept

indin International Insurance Pte Ltd
54 Cetil Street #04/#05 10B Bullding
iingapore 049711

lel: 6347 100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4774
Email: aida@iicomsg

Jo Reg Numben 1987057 22K

This emall is intended solely for the person to whom It has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the persen for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information inany way or inany manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information cauld be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for ahy errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise asa result of
Internet transmission or any modification,



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle DOA 2 jt“h%
Vehicle Owner Particulars
" GwneriDType e =
Cwner 10: A557K
WVehitle Details.
Vehicle No.: SLEFBAGL
m;h.lqbgﬁwm;; Yas =
Intended Deregistration Date: 30 New 2018
| Vehicio Maike: HONDA
| Mehicle Mided: VEZEL 15K 4
Primary Colour. fBlack
Mimrfxturlrrgfm 2014 - B 0
EngineNo. — (1584032124
Chassis No: RU11112119
Maximum Power Output; vmm iﬂﬂbﬁp}
| EﬂnM&it_t'—'d’:ﬁw_ §19,376.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Apr 2014
| First Regiatration Date: 2B Apr 2016
| Tronster Count: - - B iRy
Artual ARF Pald: $9,376.00 T,.‘_!;H LI -
| Intended PARF Rebate Details
| PARF Eligihility: = Y& - =
| PARF Etigibility Expiry Date: 77 Apr 2026
PARF Rebate Amount: $7.032.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
| COEExpiryDate 27 Apr 2026
| COE Category A-Carupto 1600ce & 97kW (1306hp)
| COE period(Years): 10 -
| GPPaid; 54550400
| COE Rebate Amount: - $3371000 5 ==
Total Rebate Amount: $40,742.00
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